Friday, November 12,2010
1:10PM
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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: “John (Jack) R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: "AJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 4:43 PM

Subject: Fw: REAL ESTATE SALES TAX TO GO INTO EFFECT 2013 (Part of Obamacare)

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2010 11:29 AM

Subject: FW: REAL ESTATE SALES TAX TO GO INTO EFFECT 2013 (Part of Obamacare)

Begin forwarded message:
REAL ESTATE SALES TAX
So, this is "change you can believe in"?
Under the new health care bill - did you know that all real es
will be subject to a 3.8% Sales Tax? The bulk of these new 1
until 2013 (presumably after Obama's re-election). You can
Harry and Barack and your local Democrat Congressman for
sell your $400,000 home, there will be a $15,200 tax. This t
the retiring generation who often downsize their homes. Is tl
great or what? Does this stuff makes your November and 20
important?
Oh, you weren't aware this was in the Obama care bill? Gues
alone. There are more than a few members of Congress that :
either (result of clandestine midnight voting for huge bills th
AND, there are a few other surprises lurking.
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By Paul Guppy
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